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John Kennedy

From: Layton, William [WLayton@wbklaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 5:11 PM
To: John Kennedy

Subject: KA2XAC - 0009-EX-TC-2008

Attachments: OET NT Consummation.pdf

John,

I went through my files and found the attached date-stamped copy of the notification of consummation that was
filed with the FCC for the above-referenced file number. Please let me know if you need any additional
information.

If you can associate this notification with the electronic records for the relevant file numbers, | would greatly
appreciate it. 1 am not all that familiar with the ways of the OET electronic filing system.

Sincerely,

Billy Layton

WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP
2300 N Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, DC 20037

tel. 202-383-3335
fax 202-783-5851
www.wbklaw.com

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson
Barker Knauer, LLP which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by
telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail (administrator@wbklaw.com) immediately.
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STAMP AND RETURN

2300 N sTREET, NW
SulTe 700
WASHINGTON, DC 20037
TEL 202.783.4141
FAX 202.783.5851

www.wbklaw.com

FILED/ACCEPTED
MAR -9 2008

VIA HAND DELIVERY s oty G
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

March 3, 2008

Attn:  John Kennedy, Experimental Licensiﬁg Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology

Re: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
Notification of Consummation of the Pro Forma Transfer of
Control of Experimental Authorizations
File Nos. 0007-EX-TC-2008; 0008-EX-TC-2008; 0009-EX-TC-
2008; 0010-EX-TC-2008; and 0011-EX-TC-2008

Dear Ms. Dortch:
AT&T Inc. (“AT&T”), by its attorney, hereby notifies the Commission of the
consummation of the pro forma transfer of control of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC within
AT&T as described in the above-referenced filings on January 31, 2008. The Commission
consented to the pro forma transfer of control on January 29, 2008.
Please contact the undersigned if you have questions concerning this notification.

Sincerely yours,

WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP

William R. Layton }/'






